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Docket File 

Jeff Bates (Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement) 

L Jason Rojas (Office of the General Counsel) 
, .  

RE: Docket No. 040554-TP - Addendum 

By letter dated October 14,2004, BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. filed a request to 
reopen the above docket. On May 12,2005, BellSouth withdrew its request. Since there are no 
pending issues to be addressed by the Commission, staff requests this docket be 

pursuant to Section 2.07.C.2.d(2) of the APM. 

CC: Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services (H. Wong) 
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DATE: May 13,2005 

TO: Docket File 

FROM: Jeff Bates (Division of Competitive Markets and Enforcement) 
Jason Rojas (Office of the General Counsel) 

Docket No. 040554-TP - Addendum 
% 

RE: 

By letter dated October 14,2004, BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. filed a request to 
reopen the above docket. On May 12,2005, BellSouth withdrew its request. Since there are no 

staff requests this docket be 

Gr 
CC: Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services (H. Wong) 


